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ADDENDUM NO. 2

1. QUESTIONS PAND ANSWERS ATTACHED.

2|. ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT IS ATTACHED|. THIS DOCUMENT .
SHOULD BE SIGNED D RETURNED WITH YOUR| BID. FAILURE TO
SIGN AND RET MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF
YOUR BID.

EXHIBIT 10

REQUISITION NO.: WSH90086

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

L HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED
ADDENDUM (S) AND HAVE MADE THE NECESSARY REVISIONS TO M
PROPOSAL, PLANS AND/OR| SPECIFICATION, ETC.

ADDENDUM NO. [ S:

NO. 1
RO, 2
NC. 3
NO. 4
NO. 5

I UNDERSTAND| THAT| FAILURE TO CONFIRM E RECEIPT OF THE
ADDENDUM (8) Y CAUSE FOR REJECTICN|l OF BIDS.

YENDOR MUST (CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL
REPRESENTATION E OR|ASSUMED TO BE E DURING ANY

[TELEPHONE PATE

HTLE FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, FNSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Division

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase OrderContracts are o be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Confract becomes void and of no effect after June 30

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and accepiance of goods or services

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code

8, Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller

11, The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Bules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
all rights and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase
Order/Contract

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties '

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendorfcontractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Coniract may be
deemed null and void, and terminated without further order

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http:llwww..state.wv.usladminlpur’chase/vrc/hipaa...htm) is hereby made part of the agreement Provided that,
the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity (45 CFR §160 103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information {45 CFR §160 103) to the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: | this Contract constitutes a public improvement
consiruction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act”), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contractor and jts subcontractors shall implement and mainfain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a swomn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor: 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplase policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy "

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division

2. SPECIFICATIONS: lterns offered must be in compliance with the specifications  Any deviafion from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature o the bid The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications

3. Compiete all sections of the quotation form

4. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy

S. All quotations are considered FOB destination unless alternate shipping ferms are clearly identified in the
quotation

6. BID SUBMISSION: Al quotations must be deliverad by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening Failure of the bidder to dsliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, PO Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130
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ORAL DISCUSSION HELD BEITWEEN VENDOR'S REPRESENTATIVES
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SPECIFICATIONS BY AN OFFICIAL ADDENDUM IS BINDING.

SIGNATURE
COMbANY
DATE

REV. 11/96

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
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TITLE FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




Q-

EOI - WSH90086
ADDENDUM # 2

Who was the architect and structural engineer for the existing facility?

Architect Engineer

Blackwood Associates, Inc. MSES Consulting, Inc.
611 East Park Avenue P.O. Box 190
Fairmont, WV 26554 Clarksburg, WV 26302

In what year(s) was it built?
1992 through May 15, 1994

What is the existing structure? Steel? Concrete?
Building construction is steel.columns and beams, concrete floors and brick

veneer and metal stud walls.

Do columns currently extend through the existing roof?
No, and I do not know if the columns extend above the concrete stab.

Is the existing roof instalied over a future floor slab? If so, what is the thickness

of that sfab?
The second floor slab (roof over E-Wing) is in place and is 5” thick.

Will the existing building remain occupied during construction?
Yes

Will any construction occur at public entrances?
No
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Please define the contractor staging area: Is the site remote or next to other
surrounding building? And is the overall access to the site and/or building
limited?

The site of the construction is over an existing building so the contractor staging
area would be adjacent to the existing building. Access can be somewhat
controlled and limited through fencing and security.

Does the Owner plan to have an Owner’s Representative on-site full time during

construction?
No

What are the existing roof materials?

The roof structure consists mainly of light-gage metal trusses placed on the
concrete slab, with metal deck, insulation and standing-seam metal roofing.
Portions of the roof are “flat” with insulation and EPDM membrane installed over

the concrete slab. These areas have roof drains.

Does the existing roof have any leaks?
No

Will any penthouses, such as elevators, need to be relocated?

There is an area shown in E-Wing for a future elevator to be installed. It appears
the elevator pit walls have been constructed, but a concrete floor was poured at
First Floor level and will need to be removed to open up the pit.

Will the new kitchen be separate of connected to existing facilities?
Not known but design development will determine.

If accepted, will the kitchen addition occur simultaneously with the patient
addition, or will it be phased?
Design development will determine but anticipated to occur simultaneously,

Will proposed work include any loading docks?
Not anticipated but design development will determine,




